






prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.1





REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  May 25, 2021 

Page 3 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\3.1 2021 05 25 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES 
 Mayor’s Reports 
6.1 Meeting with Minister Farnworth, Gang Violence Roundtable May 14, 2021 
 Mayor Ross provided an update on the Gang Violence Roundtable that was held with 

Minister Farnworth and Mayors on May 14, 2021. He noted that it is a complex issue.     
The an unacceptable level of gang violence in the Lower Mainland is top priority for  
law enforcement and government. Residents were asked to report any unusual activity 
in Belcarra to assist the RCMP. 

6.2 Vancouver Fraser Port Authority Update – Public Consultation – 5 Knot Buoys     
in Indian Arm 

 5-Knot Buoys 
 Mayor Ross provided an update on a Vancouver Fraser Port Authority (VFPA) 5 Knot  
 Buoy installation in Indian Arm. The new slower speed area is currently posted for      
 public comments, as an amendment to the Port Information Guide. 
 Eelgrass Harvesting 
 Mayor Ross provided information regarding the eelgrass harvesting and transplanting  
 work for the Maplewood Marine Restoration Project which is scheduled to start the first 
 week of June and continue for about 40 – 60 days (Monday to Friday). Harvesting will      
 be taking place in Bedwell Bay and Roberts Bank to provide a positive environmental 
 impact. Further information is available on the Vancouver Fraser Port Authority website. 

6.3 COVID-19 Update 
 Mayor Ross provided an update on the COVID19 – 4 step plan introduced by the 

Public Health Officer. He noted that it is a plan to bring people together in a careful and 
safe way with vaccinations being the key to social interactions returning to normal 
levels. Mayor Ross expressed his appreciation to the first responders, doctors, nurses 
and health care support workers, who have worked hard to take care of citizens in 
need. They are owed a debt of gratitude. 

 Mayor Ross advised that he is participating, on behalf of Belcarra, in a COVID19 
Friendly Vaccine Challenge. Belcarra is working with Anmore and Port Moody as a 
group competing with larger municipalities to encourage as many people as possible to 
get vaccinated. The prize for this competition is working together to keep each other 
safe. Mayor Ross invited residents to join in the Vaccine Challenge and get vaccinated. 

7. BYLAWS 
 No items. 

8. CORRESPONDENCE / PROCLAMATIONS 
 Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.12 be received. 

CARRIED 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  May 25, 2021 

Page 4 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\3.1 2021 05 25 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
8.1 Kerri Palmer Isaak, Chair, Board of Education, School District No. 43 (Coquitlam), 
 letter dated May 14, 2021 regarding Mental Health Initiative Proposal 
 Councillor Wilder volunteered to attend the Mental Health Initiative Proposal meeting     
 on behalf of Belcarra. 
 Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That a Council representative attend a Mental Health Initiative Proposal meeting with 
 representatives from School District 43, Port Moody Police, Coquitlam RCMP, Fraser 
 Health, Anmore, Port Moody, Coquitlam and Port Coquitlam representatives.  

CARRIED 
8.2 SPARC BC, email dated May 17, 2021 regarding Access Awareness Day, Saturday, 

June 5, 2021 
Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
That Council declare Saturday, June 5, 2021 as Access Awareness Day in the Village 
of Belcarra. 

CARRIED 
8.3 Peter Struk, Belcarra Resident, email dated May 18, 2021 regarding Parking. 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
Seconded by: Councillor Drake 

 That staff be directed to report back to Council regarding the email from Peter Struk, 
 Belcarra Resident, dated May 18, 2021, regarding Parking. 

CARRIED 
 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.4 Michael Smith, Technical Coordinator, Softball BC, letter dated May 7, 2021 
 regarding Thank You for the Donation to Support Softball BC Men’s & Women’s 
 Teams  
8.5 Will Cole-Hamilton, Councillor, City of Courtenay, Director, Climate Caucus, Steering 
 Committee, Help Cities Lead, letter received May 7, 2021 regarding Help Cities Lead 
8.6 Joan Atkinson, Mayor, District of Mackenzie, letter dated May 10, 2021 to Honourable 
 Bob Zimmer, Member of Parliament regarding Letter of Support for  National Three
 Digit Suicide Prevention Hotline – 988 
8.7 Jaimie Jeon, Development Officer, Community Relations, Crossroads Hospice 
 Society, letter received May 10, 2021 regarding Thank You for the Donation 
8.8 Honourable Josie Osborne, Minister of Municipal Affairs, letter dated May 11, 2021 
 letter dated May 11, 2021 regarding the Climate Action Revenue Incentive Program 
8.9 Dan Law, Mayor, District of Tofino, letter dated May 11, 2021 to Honourable Katrine 
 Conroy, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development 
 regarding Support for Expedient & Resourced Implementation of the Old-Growth  
 Strategic Review  



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  May 25, 2021 

Page 5 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\3.1 2021 05 25 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

8.10 Tara Faganello, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Municipal Affairs, letter dated 
 May 14, 2021 regarding Attendees of May 2021 Regional Calls with Minister Josie 
 Osborne & Minister Lisa Beare 
8.11 Darryl Walker, Mayor, City of White Rock, letter dated May 18, 2021 to Lower 
 Mainland Local Government Association, regarding Regional Model Mobile Crises 
 Response Car Program and Invoicing for Required Officer Attendance at Hospitals in 
 Accordance with the Mental Health Act 
8.12 Tara Faganello, Assistant Deputy Minister, Local Government Division, Ministry of 
 Municipal Affairs & Inspector of Municipalities, email dated May 19, 2021 regarding 
 Local Government Awareness Week 2021 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 No items. 
10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
 Ben Shoolestani, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to items that appear on the 
 agenda. 
 Mayor Ross polled Council members with regard to if they had any questions on 
 agenda items for the current agenda.  
 Deborah Struk, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to:  

• confirmation on protocol for questions allowed during question period. 
• if a camera may be installed at the entrance to the Village to assist the RCMP 

with the gang violence issue. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 

 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 

 That the May 25, 2021 Regular Meeting be adjourned at 9:09 pm. 
CARRIED      

Certified Correct: 
 

 
 
 

   

Jamie Ross 
Mayor  

  Lorna Dysart  
Chief Administrative Officer 

 



J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.1 2021 06 07 3762 Shoolestani Request - 3762 Marine 
Avenue.docx  

  
COUNCIL REPORT 

  
Date:        June 7, 2021  
 
From:       Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer   
 
Subject:    E. Shoolestani Request – 3762 Marine Avenue  
 
 
Recommendation 
That Council deny the request from E. Shoolestani, 3762 Marine Avenue, to provide access to the 
existing stone wall platform in the riparian area on the Village of Belcarra Right of Way.   

Purpose 
The purpose of this report is to provide information regarding the delegation by E. Shoolestani 
requesting access to an existing stone wall platform across municipal Right of Way property           
from 3762 Marine Avenue.  
  
Background 
At a regular Council meeting held July 13, 2015, the following motion was passed: 
“That the abandoned gated stairway fronting 3762 Marine Avenue be removed and the affected 
land be allowed to return to its natural state.”  This work was completed.   
 
Consolidated Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018 states in Section 710.10 ‘Special Conditions: 
“(6) Floats, wharves, piers and walkways shall be designed and constructed as to not impede 
pedestrian access along the public foreshore nor diminish public access to the beach.”  
 
Construction of stairs, decks or walkways to access the foreshore is no longer permitted in order to 
protect the natural vegetation in the Marine Avenue Riparian Zone.  Elevated ramps are required to 
cross the Marine Avenue Riparian Zone to structures such as piers and wharves on a recreational 
waterlot licence. 
 
The reference to not impeding pedestrian access along the public foreshore is a condition written 
into the recreational waterlot licence by the Vancouver Fraser Port Authority.  Piers and wharves 
cannot obstruct or prevent the public from walking along the beach. Piers must allow for 
pedestrians to easily walk under them.  Walls or other obstructive barriers on the foreshore are not 
permitted.  
 
The Riparian Areas Regulation (RAR)Guidebook for Local Governments (August 2016) cites the 
sections and authorities under the Local Government Act. The RAR directs local governments to 
protect riparian areas during residential, commercial and industrial development, through the use 
of their authority outlined in Part 14 of The Local Government.  Local Governments have 
responsibility for land use decisions which relate to the protection, conservation and enhancement 
of the environment within their jurisdictions.   

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.1



Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer 
Council Report: E. Shoolestani Request – 3762 Marine Avenue 
June 7, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.1 2021 06 07 3762 Shoolestani Request - 
3762 Marine Avenue.docx 

 
The Vancouver Fraser Port Authority Recreational Dock Guidelines For Burrard Inlet (June 
2020) states in part the following in Section 3.1.1, with regard to ‘any new recreation dock must 
adhere to the following requirements’: 

• “Maintain public access to the beach or foreshore.  Between the high water and low water 
mark, structures cannot block public access along a beach or foreshore area. 

• Disturbance to existing riparian vegetation should be avoided or minimized.” 
 
Relevant legislation and bylaws clearly state that private use may not be approved for municipal 
property along a waterfront and / or within a riparian area.   
 
 



  
COUNCIL REPORT 

  
Date: June 7, 2021 
 
From: Stewart Novak, Public Works and Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
 
Subject: Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations & Enforcement 
 
 
Recommendation  
That the report dated June 7, 2021, regarding clarification of the Traffic and Parking 
Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018 relating to parking, be received for information. 
 
Background 
A request was brought forward to Council on May 26, 2021 from Peter Struck, dated    
May 18, 2021, requesting clarification of the Municipal Traffic and Parking Bylaw as it 
relates to ‘regulations and enforcement about the part of residents driveways that are on 
Village property’. 
 
Purpose 
There are two sections in the Traffic and Parking Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018, that cover 
this topic: 

“1. Part 6 - Parking Regulations, Section 46. Prohibited Parking 
a) Except when necessary to avoid conflict with traffic or to comply with the 

directions of a Peace Officer of Enforcement Officer or traffic control 
devise, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle: 
i) In front of nor within one (1) meter of a public or private driveway.” 

 
Bylaw Interpretation: This section covers a vehicle that is parked on the shoulder of the 
road, or on the road. A vehicle may not park within one meter of the driveway, or edge 
onto the driveway, or park in front of the driveway when on the road. 

 
“2. Part 6 – Parking Regulations, Section 43. Unlawful Parking 

b) Where a motor vehicle or trailer is left, without the consent of the 
occupier of private property on such private property in the village, the 
owner of a motor vehicle or trailer shall be deemed to have authorized 
and empowered the occupier to be their agent for the purpose of towing 
the motor vehicle or trailer to a place of storage and of storing it.” 
 

Bylaw Interpretation: This section speaks about vehicles being parked by a non-resident 
without approval on an owners private property. It states that an owner may have a 
vehicle towed to a place of storage if the vehicle is parked on their property. 
 
 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.2



Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
Council Report: Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations & Enforcement 
June 7, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.2 2021 06 07 Resident Query Regarding 
Parking Regulations & Enforcement.doc 

Bylaw Policy: 
If a vehicle is parked on the road shoulder, or on the road and it parks closer than one 
meter or blocks the driveway, a bylaw officer may ticket, or ticket and tow the vehicle. 

• Sec. 46 - Prohibited Parking fine is $160.00 
 
If a vehicle driven into and parked in a private driveway, provided the vehicle is not 
parked in such a way that part of the vehicle protrudes onto the road, the Bylaw officer will 
not ticket or tow a vehicle from the private driveway. 
 
If an owner of a property phones the Bylaw Department stating that a vehicle is parked in 
their driveway, the Bylaw Officer may assist the owner in towing the vehicle. 
 
Summary of Bylaw Policy: 
If a vehicle has driven directly into a private driveway but is in the section of the driveway 
that is between the property line and the road, a Bylaw Officer will not ticket or tow unless 
the vehicle protrudes onto the road and creates a possible driving hazard. 
 
If the owner of a private property phones to report that a vehicle is parked in their 
driveway, A Bylaw Officer will assist in towing the vehicle. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 
A bylaw to regulate noise within the Village of Belcarra 

 
WHEREAS Council is empowered by Section 64 of the Community Charter to enact a bylaw to 
regulate or prohibit the making or causing of noise in the Municipality which the Council 
believes to be objectionable or liable to disturb the quiet, peace, rest, enjoyment.  
 
NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council in open meeting enacts as follows: 
 

1. CITATION 
 That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw 
 No. 586, 2021.” 

2. DEFINITIONS 
 “Bylaw Enforcement Officer” means the person or persons appointed from time to time 
 by the Village  Council to enforce and administer this by-law and shall include any Peace 
 Officer. 
 
 “Council” means the Municipal Council of the Village of Belcarra;  
 

“Construction” means the construction, alteration, repair, painting, maintenance,  
relocation, demolition or removal of a building or other structure and includes all land 
clearing, landscaping, earth moving, grading, excavating, erection of laying of lines, 
cables, pipes and conduit (whether above or below ground level), street building, paving, 
concreting and similar activities; and the installation, alteration or removal of 
construction equipment, components and materials in any form or for any purpose and 
any work being in connection herewith. 

 
 “Chain saw” means a portable saw which uses a cutting chain and is powered by an 
 internal combustion engine or electric motor. 
 
 “Chipper” means a portable device used to chip, shred or grind wood waste and is 
 powered by an internal combustion engine or electric motor. 
 
 “Commercial filming” means permitted filming activity that is conducted within the 
 municipality in a manner set out by an approved the Filming Permit;  

 
 “Daytime” means the hours between 7:00 am and 10:00 pm. 
  
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
 

Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.3



Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021 2 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.3 Bylaw 586 , 2021 Noise Control Bylaw.docx 

 
 “Decibel” means the ratio between levels of sound pressure expressed as 20 times the 
 base logarithm of the said ratio. 
 
 “Heavy equipment” means backhoes and excavators. 
 
 “Nighttime” means the hours between 10:00 pm and 7:00 am. 
 
 “Noise” includes any loud outcry, clamour, shouting or movement, or any sound that is 
 loud or harsh or undesirable. 
 
 “Peace officer” shall have the same meaning as in the Interpretation Act being Chapter 
 206 of the Revised Statutes of British Columbia, 1979, plus the person or persons who 
 are appointed to enforce and administer this by-law. 
 
 “Person” includes any company, corporation, owner, partnership, firm, association, 
 society or party. 
   
 “Property” means real property and includes land, other than a highway, together with all 
 improvements which have been so affixed to the land as to make them in fact and in law 
 a part thereof.  
 
 “Point of reception” means: 

a) Any location on a parcel where sound originating from any source, other than a  
  source on such parcel is received; or  

b) Any location on a municipal road where sound is received; or  
c) 6.1 metres from the sound, whichever is greater. 

 
 “Public space” means the streets, highways, parks and all other lands and buildings that 
 are not deemed as private premises. 
 
 “Sound level meter” means a sound measuring device designated to meet the C.S.A 
 Standard Z107.1-1973 as amended from time to time; or the A.N.S.I Standard S14-1971 
 as amended from time to time. 
 
 “Vehicle” means any vehicle as defined by the Motor Vehicle Act, R.S.B.C. 1979, c. 
 

3. GENERAL REGULATIONS 
 

a) No person shall make or cause to be made, either on a highway or elsewhere in  
 the Village, any loud or objectionable noise which disturbs the quiet, peace, rest,  
 enjoyment, comfort or convenience of the neighbourhood or of persons in the   
 vicinity; and further, 
 

i.  Daytime noise shall not exceed 80 decibels as detected by a sound level 
meter at the point of reception. 

ii. Nighttime noise shall not exceed 50 decibels as detected by a sound level 
meter at the point of reception. 
 



Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021 3 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.3 Bylaw 586 , 2021 Noise Control Bylaw.docx 

b) No person shall keep any animal or bird which by its cries, barks, chirps or other  
 noises, disturbs the quiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, comfort or convenience of the  
 neighbourhood or of persons in the vicinity. 
 
c) No person shall carry on or cause to be carried on works in connection with the  
 construction, reconstruction, alteration or repair of any building, structure, or   
 highway, or in connection with any excavation or other operation, or operate any  
 kind of machine or engine in such a manner as to disturb the quiet, peace, rest,   
 enjoyment, comfort or convenience of the neighbourhood or of persons in the   
 vicinity: 

  
i. Monday through Friday, before 7:00 am and after 7:00 pm 

ii. Saturday before 9:00 am and after 7:00 pm  
iii. Sundays or Statutory Holidays, at any time 

 
d) Heavy equipment may not be moved onto or off of a work site: 
 

i. Monday through Friday, before 7:00 am and after 9:00 pm 
ii. Saturday before 9:00 am and after 7:00 pm  

iii. Sundays or Statutory Holidays, at any time 
 

e) No person shall play or operate any radio, stereophonic equipment, or other instrument 
 or any apparatus for the production of amplification of sound / music whether in or on 
 private premises; or in or on any public space which disturbs the quiet, peace, rest, 
 enjoyment, comfort, or convenience of the neighbourhood or any person or persons in 
 the vicinity during the hours:  

 
i. Sunday through Thursday before 9:00 am and after 9:00 pm  

ii. Friday and Saturday before 9:00 am and after 10:00 pm  
 

f) No person shall make or cause or permit to be made a sound during the day or night by: 
i. Use of a motor vehicle horn or other similar warning device except for the 

purpose of giving an audible warning when necessary  
ii. Use of a motor vehicle alarm system more than 1 time in any 2 hour 

period 
 Which may be heard by a person at a point of reception. Unless exempted under Section 4. 

 
g) Subject to the Policy Requirements for Filming in the Village of Belcarra, no person 
 shall make, cause, or permit to be made any noise resulting from commercial filming 
 during the following hours: 

i. Monday through Saturday, before 7:00 am and after 10:00 pm 
ii. Sundays or Statutory Holidays, at any time 

 A valid Filming Permit is also required to be obtained from the Village of Belcarra.  
 
 
 

 



Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021 4 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.3 Bylaw 586 , 2021 Noise Control Bylaw.docx 

4. EXEMPTIONS 

 The following users and activities are exempt from this Bylaw: 

a) Police enforcement, fire, and emergency vehicles; 
 

b) The excavation, construction, or infrastructure work, or repairing of bridges, streets, 
 highways, or lands; 

 
c) The operation of maintenance equipment, snow removal, and highway cleaning 
 operations; 

 
d) A lawnmower or power gardening equipment may be operated on any day between     

9:00 am and 6:00 pm; 
 
e) The use of a chain saw or a leaf blower may be operated on any day between 9:00 am 

and 5:00 pm. 
 

f) The use, in a reasonable manner, of an apparatus or mechanism for the amplification of  
the human voice or music in a public facility, or on a public right-of  way in connection       
with a public meeting, public celebration, athletic or sports event or other public 
gathering, provided that such event or gathering has been approved by the Village of 
Belcarra. 

 
5. ENFORCEMENT 

 
a) A Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Public Works staff may, at all reasonable times, enter 

upon any private premises in the Village of Belcarra to ascertain whether the provisions 
of this Bylaw are being upheld. 

 
b)  This Bylaw may be enforced by the Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Public Works staff 

or their designate(s) and may be assisted by other employees of the Village or a Peace 
Officer as considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 
c) No person or persons shall obstruct the duties of Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Public 

Works staff or their designate under this section. 
 

6. PENALTY 
 

a) Every person who offends against or violates any of the provisions of this bylaw, or 
 who suffers or permits any act or thing to be done in contravention or in violation of any 
 the of the provisions of this by-law, or who neglects to do or refrains from doing 
 anything required to be done by any of the provisions of this by-law, shall be guilty of 
 an infraction of this bylaw and shall be liable, upon summary conviction, to a fine not 
 exceeding $1,000.00. 

 
 
 

 



Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021 5 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2021\2021 06 07\5.3 Bylaw 586 , 2021 Noise Control Bylaw.docx 

 
7. REPEAL 

 
 That “Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 40, 1981” is hereby repealed in its 
 entirety. 

 
 
Read a First Time on May 10, 2021 
 
Read a Second Time on  
 
Read a Third Time on  
 
ADOPTED by Council on  
 
 
   
Jamie Ross 
Mayor 

 Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 
 
 
This is a certified a true copy of 
Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021 
 
 
 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 

 



prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.4



prichardson
Typewritten Text
6.1



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.1





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.2



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.4











prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.5



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.6



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.7



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.8



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.9


	5.2 Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, report  dated June 7, 2021 regarding Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations &  Enforcement
	Recommendation:
	That the report dated June 7, 2021 regarding clarification of the Traffic and Parking  Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018 relating to parking, be received for information.
	5.3 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, verbal report regarding Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021
	3.1 2021 05 25 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	CARRIED
	6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
	Mayor’s Reports
	7. BYLAWS
	No items.
	Certified Correct:

	5.1 2021 06 07 3762 Shoolestani Request - 3762 Marine Avenue.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date:        June 7, 2021
	From:       Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer
	Subject:    E. Shoolestani Request – 3762 Marine Avenue

	5.2 2021 06 07 Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations & Enforcement.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: May 7, 2021
	From: Stewart Novak, Public Works and Emergency Preparedness Coordinator
	Subject: Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations & Enforcement
	Recommendation
	That the report dated June 7, 2021 regarding clarification of the Traffic and Parking Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018 relating to parking, be received for information.
	Background
	A request was brought forward to Council on May 26, 2021 from Peter Struck, dated    May 18, 2021, requesting clarification of the Municipal Traffic and Parking Bylaw as it relates to ‘regulations and enforcement about the part of residents driveways ...
	Purpose
	There are two sections in the Traffic and Parking Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018, that cover this topic:
	“1. Part 6 - Parking Regulations, Section 46. Prohibited Parking
	a) Except when necessary to avoid conflict with traffic or to comply with the directions of a Peace Officer of Enforcement Officer or traffic control devise, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle:
	i) In front of nor within one (1) meter of a public or private driveway.”
	Bylaw Interpretation: This section covers a vehicle that is parked on the shoulder of the road, or on the road. A vehicle may not park within one meter of the driveway, or edge onto the driveway, or park in front of the driveway when on the road.
	“2. Part 6 – Parking Regulations, Section 43. Unlawful Parking
	b) Where a motor vehicle or trailer is left, without the consent of the occupier of private property on such private property in the village, the owner of a motor vehicle or trailer shall be deemed to have authorized and empowered the occupier to be t...
	Bylaw Interpretation: This section speaks about vehicles being parked by a non-resident without approval on an owners private property. It states that an owner may have a vehicle towed to a place of storage if the vehicle is parked on their property.
	Bylaw Policy:
	If a vehicle is parked on the road shoulder, or on the road and it parks closer than one meter or blocks the driveway, a bylaw officer may ticket, or ticket and tow the vehicle.
	 Sec. 46 - Prohibited Parking fine is $160.00
	If a vehicle driven into and parked in a private driveway, provided the vehicle is not parked in such a way that part of the vehicle protrudes onto the road, the Bylaw officer will not ticket or tow a vehicle from the private driveway.
	If an owner of a property phones the Bylaw Department stating that a vehicle is parked in their driveway, the Bylaw Officer may assist the owner in towing the vehicle.
	Summary of Bylaw Policy:
	If a vehicle has driven directly into a private driveway but is in the section of the driveway that is between the property line and the road, a Bylaw Officer will not ticket or tow unless the vehicle protrudes onto the road and creates a possible dri...
	If the owner of a private property phones to report that a vehicle is parked in their driveway, A Bylaw Officer will assist in towing the vehicle.

	5.2 2021 06 07 Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations & Enforcement.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: June 7, 2021
	From: Stewart Novak, Public Works and Emergency Preparedness Coordinator
	Subject: Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations & Enforcement
	Recommendation
	That the report dated June 7, 2021, regarding clarification of the Traffic and Parking Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018 relating to parking, be received for information.
	Background
	A request was brought forward to Council on May 26, 2021 from Peter Struck, dated    May 18, 2021, requesting clarification of the Municipal Traffic and Parking Bylaw as it relates to ‘regulations and enforcement about the part of residents driveways ...
	Purpose
	There are two sections in the Traffic and Parking Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018, that cover this topic:
	“1. Part 6 - Parking Regulations, Section 46. Prohibited Parking
	a) Except when necessary to avoid conflict with traffic or to comply with the directions of a Peace Officer of Enforcement Officer or traffic control devise, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle:
	i) In front of nor within one (1) meter of a public or private driveway.”
	Bylaw Interpretation: This section covers a vehicle that is parked on the shoulder of the road, or on the road. A vehicle may not park within one meter of the driveway, or edge onto the driveway, or park in front of the driveway when on the road.
	“2. Part 6 – Parking Regulations, Section 43. Unlawful Parking
	b) Where a motor vehicle or trailer is left, without the consent of the occupier of private property on such private property in the village, the owner of a motor vehicle or trailer shall be deemed to have authorized and empowered the occupier to be t...
	Bylaw Interpretation: This section speaks about vehicles being parked by a non-resident without approval on an owners private property. It states that an owner may have a vehicle towed to a place of storage if the vehicle is parked on their property.
	Bylaw Policy:
	If a vehicle is parked on the road shoulder, or on the road and it parks closer than one meter or blocks the driveway, a bylaw officer may ticket, or ticket and tow the vehicle.
	 Sec. 46 - Prohibited Parking fine is $160.00
	If a vehicle driven into and parked in a private driveway, provided the vehicle is not parked in such a way that part of the vehicle protrudes onto the road, the Bylaw officer will not ticket or tow a vehicle from the private driveway.
	If an owner of a property phones the Bylaw Department stating that a vehicle is parked in their driveway, the Bylaw Officer may assist the owner in towing the vehicle.
	Summary of Bylaw Policy:
	If a vehicle has driven directly into a private driveway but is in the section of the driveway that is between the property line and the road, a Bylaw Officer will not ticket or tow unless the vehicle protrudes onto the road and creates a possible dri...
	If the owner of a private property phones to report that a vehicle is parked in their driveway, A Bylaw Officer will assist in towing the vehicle.

	5.3 Bylaw 586 , 2021 Noise Control Bylaw.pdf
	A bylaw to regulate noise within the Village of Belcarra
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council in open meeting enacts as follows:
	1. CITATION
	2. DEFINITIONS
	The following users and activities are exempt from this Bylaw:
	Read a First Time on May 10, 2021
	Read a Second Time on
	Read a Third Time on
	ADOPTED by Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021

	2.1 2021 06 07 REVISED Regular Council Agenda.pdf
	5.2 Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, report  dated June 7, 2021 regarding Resident Query Regarding Parking Regulations &  Enforcement
	Recommendation:
	That the report dated June 7, 2021 regarding clarification of the Traffic and Parking  Regulation, Bylaw 518, 2018 relating to parking, be received for information.
	5.3 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, verbal report regarding Village of Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw, No. 586, 2021




